MAHARSHI DAYANAND UNIVERSITY, ROHTAK

(A State University established under Haryana Act No. 25 of 1975)
NAAC Accredited ‘A’ Grade

No.CB-Il/127/2016/
Dated:

REGD.
To

The Director/Principal,

World College of Technology & Management,
Farukhnagar (Khera Khurampur),

Distt. Gurgaon.

Sub: Starting of M.Tech course other than the nomenclature approved by the AICTE

and affiliation granted by the University.
Sir,

| am directed to inform you that on the basis of approval granted by the AICTE, your
Institute was granted affiliation to start M.Tech.(Civil. Engg.) course w.e.f. the session 2013-
14. While registration of students for the session 2015-16, on.the basis of seat matrix of all
Institutions affiliated with the University, it has come to the notice of the University that you
started M.Tech (Civil Engg.- Structural Engg.) course instead of M.Tech (Civil Engg.) without
getting it approved through the Colleges Branch of the University. Your Institute misled the
Registration as well as Examination Wing on the issue and arranged to get the students
registered and examinations conducted of students admitted in the stream other than
allowed by the University. As some of the students have completed their courses and some
of them are already registered with the University, it would not be fare at this stage to
disallow them. Therefore, considering the interests of the students, the Vice-Chancelior has

ordered :

1. That the students already having completed their course/admitted in the course other
than approved by the University be allowed to continue subject to approval ex-post
facto by the AICTE with a fine of Rs.2,000/- per admitted student from the session
the course was introduced.

2. That fresh admissions for the session 2016-17 shall be considered for registration
only in the courses for which affiliation was granted by the University and approval by
the AICTE.

You are, therefore, requested to comply with the above orders immediately.
Yours faithfully,

Incharge (Colées)
For DCDC
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Endst. No.CB-Il/488/2016/"7 9322 dated: |2~/ "Jé \
Copy of the above is forwarded to the following for information and further necessary
action:
7 Director, University Computer Centre, M.D.University, Rohtak.
2. Contrdller of Examinations, M.D.University, Rohtak.
3. Finance Officer, M.D.University, Rohtak.
4. Dy.-Registrar (R&S), M.D.University, Rohtak. He is requested to get ensured that the

fine imposed on the college must receive in the R&S Branch. @%W(
5. Dy.Registrar (Academic), M.D.University, Rohtak, Rl te g 4
Incharge (Cofﬁé%
For DC
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